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March 5, 2020

Mark Berman

City Attorney

City of Pompano Beach

100 West Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Mr. Berman:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 932.7055 (5)(C), the City of Pompano Beach ("City"), is
requesting the use of Local Law Enforcement Trust Fund (LETF) monies to be used to
purchase:

1) Two (2) variable message boards (VMB) to be utilized for an enhanced public
information program for residents. The new message boards have new technology
including but not limited to bluetooth, radar and may be used for multiple purposes
involving interaction with residents. Cost of 2 VMB's would be $32,116 in total.

2) Five (5) new patrol bicycles. A significant part of the road patrol duties utilizing the
Community Policing model will be bicycle patrols. Cost of 5 patrol bicycles would
be $7,324.65 in total.

The current balance in the fund is $937,954 as of 3/5/2020. Total requested amount is
$39,440.65

Sincerely
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Andrew Jean-Pierre
Finance Director
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